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	                     Attachment II

               Industry Day Survey

    Real Time Location Systems (RTLS)




NOTICE:  This is a request for information only.  Do not submit a proposal or quote.  The Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) Technology Acquisition Center – Austin, is seeking information related to the RTLS Draft PWS and three sample task orders, each are available as attachments on the RTLS FBO posting, VA118A11RP0118.  Contractors registering for the Industry Day Conference shall review the Draft PWS and provide responses to the following questions:
Company Name: _____________________

(1) Could your company independently provide the entire range of services called for in the PWS?
____ Yes      ____ No

(2) If you answered NO to question (1), what services called for in the PWS could your company provide?
(3) Does your company plan on being the prime contractor or subcontractor for this effort?  Please check the choice that applies to your company below.
____ Prime Contractor
____Subcontractor
(4) The Government has selected the applicable NAICS code, 334119 Other Computer Peripheral Equipment Manufacturing, for this effort based upon the significant services encompassing the entire range of Information Technology requirements as specified in the Draft PWS.  If in responding to this RFI you believe another NAICS code should be applicable, please identify the NAICS code you consider appropriate for this effort along with detailed supporting rationale.

(5) Please provide details regarding proposed joint ventures, teaming arrangements, strategic alliances or other business arrangements to satisfy requirements of the entire Draft RTLS PWS.  Small businesses are encouraged to identify teams whereby each team member is considered small business based upon the proposed North American Industrial Classification System (NAICS) code of 334119 (small business size standard of 1,000 employees) to support set-aside considerations.
(6) Is your company currently providing similar services to VA, another government agency or other non-government customer?  If so, please identify the agency or non-government customer.  If you are unwilling to share your customers' identity, please address whether your company offers the same or similar services commercially (outside the federal government).

(7) Please identify your company’s Small Business size status based upon the applicable NAICS code of 334119.  The Small Business Size Standard for this NAICS code is 1,000 employees.  For more information refer to http://www.sba.gov/.     


____ Large Business Concern

____ Small Business Concern

____ 8(a) 

____ Small Disadvantaged Business (SDB)


____ Woman-owned Small Business


____ Historically Underutilized Business Zone (HubZone)

____ Veteran-Owned Small Business

____ Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business


(8) Please provide positive or negative feedback regarding the performance work statement and three task orders such as recommended changes, noted exceptions, ambiguities, etc.


(9) Provide any other pertinent information as deemed necessary to demonstrate your and any proposed team member’s capabilities and prior experience as it relates to the requirements set forth in the performance work statement and three task orders.

(10) Is your firm currently registered in VA’s Vendor Information Pages (VIP) database?  
Yes ____    No ____
If you answered no, please ensure that your firm’s status as a SDVOSB / VOSB is accurately reflected in both the Central Contractor Registration (CCR) web page www.ccr.gov and in VA’s VIP database web page http://www.vip.vetbiz.gov/.

The Industry Day Survey should be submitted to Sarah Kessler at Sara.Kessler@va.gov no later than October 21, 2011 by 2:00 pm (CT) to be considered compliant for registration to the Industry Day Conference.  
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